
 
 
 
 
Email: committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Direct line: 01403 215465 
 

 
Horsham District Council, Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, West Sussex RH12 1RL 
Telephone: 01403 215100 (calls may be recorded)   Horsham.gov.uk   Chief Executive – Jane Eaton 
 
 

222

Corporate & Democratic Services
www.hastings.gov.uk/meetings

1

Local Economy & Place Policy 
Development Advisory Group 
 
Wednesday, 7th February, 2024 at 5.30 pm 
Wallis room and via Remote Access 
 
The Access to Information Procedure Rules are not applicable to Policy Development Advisory Groups and 
members of the public may not attend. Members of the Council who are not members of the Policy 
Development Advisory Group may attend and may speak, both at the discretion of the Chairman and 
subject to providing advance written notification to the Chairman of the meeting and 
committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk  
 
Councillors: Ruth Fletcher (Chair) 

  
 Mark Baynham 

Jon Campbell 
Paul Clarke 
Nigel Emery 
Tony Hogben 
 

Alex Jeffery 
Joanne Knowles 
Richard Landeryou 
Colin Minto 
John Trollope 
 

 
You are summoned to the meeting to transact the following business 
 

Jane Eaton 
Chief Executive 

 
Agenda 
 

   
Page No. 

 
1.   Apologies for absence 

 
 

 
2.   Notes of previous meeting 3 - 6 
 To receive the notes of the meeting held on 6 November 2023 

 
 

 
 To receive the following items relating to the policy development process: 

 
 

 
3.   Bishopric and Carfax Public Realm Schemes  
 The Group will receive a presentation and review the emerging public realm 

designs including indicative active travel components. 
 
 
 

 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 
 

 

4.   Forward Plan Extract for the Local Economy & Place Portfolio 7 - 10 
 To note the Forward Plan extract for the Local Economy & Place portfolio 

 
 

 



 

 
1 

 

Local Economy & Place Policy Development Advisory Group 
6 NOVEMBER 2023 

 
 

Present: Councillors: Ruth Fletcher (Chair), Mark Baynham, Jon Campbell, 
Paul Clarke, Nigel Emery, Tony Hogben, Alex Jeffery, 
Joanne Knowles, Richard Landeryou, Colin Minto and John Trollope 
 

Also Present: Councillors: Dennis Livingstone and David Skipp 
  

15   NOTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
The notes of the meeting on 11 September were received. 
  

16   HILL CEMETERY LODGE 
 
The Head of Property and Facilities presented the Group with a proposal for Hill 
Cemetery Lodge. The options included adapting the property to a 4-bed 
accessible home, to be let as affordable housing, or a 3-bed option. It was not 
proposed to sell the property. The 4-bed proposal was preferred, as this type of 
unit is not currently delivered by the market, or registered providers. The Group 
were advised on the upgrades to energy efficiency that were required. The cost 
of the adaptations and energy efficiency improvements had increased, the cost 
of which would be covered by a virement. A value engineering exercise had 
taken place with the contractor. The 4-bed option provided the best return, and 
open market value.  
  
Two tenders had been received, and Officers were satisfied with the detail and 
value of the bid.  
  
Members asked questions about the different options and risks. The Head of 
Property and Facilities confirmed that the let would be managed by Horsham 
District Homes, which would not enable tenants to use Right to Buy. The option 
to use the property as temporary accommodation was not preferable, due to 
increased movement in tenants, and management issues. 
  
It was acknowledged that the cost of the works was not insignificant, but there 
was a preference to retain the property, as it is located at the entry point of an 
active cemetery and as such, Horsham District Council would prefer to retain 
control of the property. 
  

17   BUSINESS SURVEY RESULTS AND ECONOMIC STRATEGY 
 
The Head of Economic Development advised the Group on the outcomes of the 
Business Survey and economic statistics. This included working trends, sector 
breakdown, business space needs and access to broadband. A facilitated 
workshop in relation to the Economic Strategy would be held, and Members 
were asked to advise on their preference as to timing.  
  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



 Local Economy & Place Policy Development Advisory Group 
6 November 2023 

 

 
2 

Members discussed the importance of access to broadband for businesses, 
and the issues experienced, particularly in the rural areas. The Head of 
Economic Development advised that many of the rural areas had not been 
assessed as commercially viable for extension of broadband services, by the 
providers. It was confirmed that some businesses have invested individually, 
but this came at a significant cost.  
 
The Group discussed the wine industry, and the risks with seasonal 
employment that would be experienced. It was suggested however that the 
tourism opportunity could be substantial.  
  
Questions were raised around the size of businesses, and whether there was 
an understanding of the turnover of microbusinesses, and how many expand 
into small businesses. The Group were advised that an analysis could be 
undertaken as to the proportion of microbusinesses that were towards the 
larger end of the scale (i.e., up to 9 employees), however the data received 
could not be analysed as to growth. 
  
It was suggested that the financial value of businesses was important, as well 
as the total numbers. It was further noted that there had previously been a 
focus on business parks, however increased working from home had meant 
that this was now a significant part of the economy. 
  

18   UPDATE ON SHARED PROSPERITY FUND 
 
The Group were advised that funding from Government had been received for 
the Shared Prosperity Fund, which had to be used within a short timescale. All 
funding had been allocated, and internal projects were underway. There was a 
risk regarding the external projects. The Head of Economic Development 
confirmed that funding had been allocated to a wide range of projects.  
  

19   UPDATE ON RURAL ENGLAND PROSPERITY FUND 
 
The Head of Economic Development advised that there was £270,000 of 
funding available in the current year, of which £150,000 had been spent. There 
were several projects in the pipeline, and it was expected that the full amount 
would be allocated. Members were asked to promote the grant scheme, and it 
was noted that for the funding in Year 2, the team were seeking a higher 
proportion of matched funding from businesses.  
  
A range of applications had been received, including solar panels, electric 
vehicles and improvements to accessibility. Successful applications included a 
sound business plan, demonstrating an understanding of the implications. 
Businesses were invited to discuss their proposals with the Economic 
Development team, if they required support. The opportunity to bid for funding 
to provide broadband was discussed, and it was confirmed that consortium bids 
may be submitted, however the grants were limited to £75,000.  
  

20   UPDATE ON BISHOPRIC & CARFAX SCHEMES 

Page 4



Local Economy & Place Policy Development Advisory Group 
6 November 2023 

3 

 

 
3 

 
The Corporate Project Manager provided an overview of the project stages and 
timelines, and advised that there was a capital funding allowance for two design 
schemes with delivery of the Bishopric/Worthing Road project. The internal and 
community engagement was outlined, and Members were asked to provide 
feedback on the option of further community engagement at Stage 3. 
  
  

21   CARFAX COBBLES REPAIR WORKS - UPDATE 
 
The Corporate Project Manager advised that West Sussex County Council 
(WSCC) had approved a programme of works to repair the cobbles in the 
Carfax. The scope and timetable had been discussed, and WSCC had been 
advised of the importance of conducting works after the Christmas period. A 
road closure would be required, and the Communications team at Horsham 
District Council would ensure this was publicised. The works were expected to 
last between 15 and 20 days beginning in January, however Members would be 
advised once this was confirmed. 
  
  

22   FORWARD PLAN EXTRACT FOR THE LOCAL ECONOMY & PLACE 
PORTFOLIO 
 
The Forward Plan extract was noted. 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 6.52 pm having commenced at 5.30 pm 
 
 
 

 
CHAIRMAN 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Parkside, Chart Way, Horsham, 

West Sussex  RH12 1RL 
 

 
FORWARD PLAN 

 
 
 
This notice sets out details of key decisions that the Cabinet or a Cabinet Member intend to make, and gives 28 days’ notice of the decision under the 
Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012.  The notice may also include details of 
other decisions the Council intends to make. 
 
The reports and any background documents that have been used to inform the decisions will be available on the Council’s website 
(www.horsham.gov.uk) or by contacting Committee Services at the Council Offices. 
  
Whilst the majority of the Council’s business will be open to the public, there will be occasions when the business to be considered contains 
confidential, commercially sensitive or personal information.  This is formal notice under the 2012 Regulations that part or all of the reports on the 
decisions referred to in the schedule may be private because they contain exempt information under Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as amended) and the public interest in withholding the information outweighs the public interest in disclosing it.  
 
If you wish to make representations about why part or all of the papers should be open to the public, please contact Committee Services at least 10 
working days before the date on which the decision is to be taken. 
 
 
If you wish to make representations to the Cabinet or Cabinet Member about the proposed decisions, please contact Committee Services to make your 
request. 
 

P
age 7

A
genda Item

 4

http://www.horsham.gov.uk/


Please note that the decision date given in this notice may be subject to change. 
 
To contact Committee Services: 
E-mail: :  committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk 
Tel: 01403 215123 
 
 

Published on 02 January 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
What is a Key Decision? 
 
A key decision is an executive decision which, is likely –  
 
(i) to involve expenditure or savings of £250,000 or more as well as otherwise being significant having regard to the Council’s budget for 
the service or function to which the decision relates; or  
 
(ii) to be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising two or more wards in the District. 
 
 
 

P
age 8

mailto:committeeservices@horsham.gov.uk


 

 Subject Decision Taker Date(s) of 
decision 

Is all or part of 
this item likely 
to be dealt 
with in private 

Contact Officer 
 

Cabinet Member 
(NB include name, title and email address) 

 

12.   Cleaning Services Contract 
 

Cabinet 
 
 
 

21 Mar 2024 
 
 
 

Open 
 

Director of Place 
(barbara.childs@horsham.gov.uk) 
 
 
Cabinet Member for Local Economy and 
Place (Councillor Ruth Fletcher) 
 
 

 

P
age 9



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Notes of previous meeting
	4 Forward Plan Extract for the Local Economy & Place Portfolio

